
From: <[Cait Clarke]> 

Date: Wed, Nov 12, 2014 at 4:50 PM 

Subject: Defender Services Committee Jurisdictional Statement 

To: [Bonnie Hoffman] 

Cc: [Pamela Hamrin], [Robin Maher], [Rebecca Blaskey] 

 

 

Bonnie,  
 

In follow-up to your meeting with Chief Judge Blake, I am attaching the current 
jurisdictional statement of the Defender Services Committee.  We received approval 
from Chief Judge Traxler and Judge Bates to share this with you at the staff level.    
 

Thanks,  
CC  
 

 

 

Cait Clarke  

Chief  
Defender Services Office  

Administrative Office of the U.S. Courts  
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